
 

 

   

   

    

    

October 7, 2025 

 

 

 

State Local Transportation Bureau Chief  

Alabama Department of Transportation 

ATTN: Mr. Bradley L. Lindsey, P.E. 

1409 Coliseum Boulevard 

Montgomery, Alabama 36130 

 

Re: ALDOT Project No. TBD 

          County Project No. HW26002 

         Intersection Safety Improvements on State Route 59 and Boatyard Road   

         Alabama Transportation Rehabilitation Improvement Program II  

         FY-26 ATRIP-II Project Application 

         Baldwin County 

 

Dear Mr. Lindsey: 

 

    This is to advise you of the Baldwin County Commission’s intent to apply for Alabama 

Transportation Rehabilitation Improvement Program II (ATRIP-II) funds for the design, right-

of-way and construction of the above referenced project. 

 

    It is respectfully requested that the Alabama Department of Transportation notify the 

proper reviewing agencies to this effect. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

MATTHEW P. MCKENZIE, Chairman 

Baldwin County Commission 
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